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The School Board Of Broward County, Florida
The Building Department

Ronald Morgan, Acting Chief Building Official

ey, 206 EXHIBIT 2L

TO: Dorothy Cook, Principal
Meadowbrock Elementary School

FROM: Ronald Morgan, Acting Chief Building Officia
The Building Department

SUBJECT: Meadowbrook Elementary School
Location No. 0761, Project No. 0701-990]
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy

Pursuant to Chapter 106.1 of the Florida Building Code, 2001, a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy was
tysued this date for Phased Replacement at Meadowbrook Elementary School, Effective January 27, 2008,
this Temporary Certificate of Occupancy for Meadowbrook Elementary Schaal is being issued for a 90
day period contingent upon the completion of all listed items on the final inspection reports attached.

1. Building 12 will be supplied with temporary water service from the existing water
main until such time as County utilities install the water meter.
2. The cabinets need to be re-worked to provide the 30” mounting AFF required.

This Temporary Certificate of Occupancy will no longer be valid upon the expiration date of June 5, 2006,
therefore, the subject building(s} shall not be occupied beyond that date without correction of the
deficiencies listed attached.

If | can be of further assistance, please call me at 754-321-4306.
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¢ Donnie Carter, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
Michael Garretson, Deputy Superintendent, Facilities and Construction Management
Verda Farrow, South Central Area Superintendent
Derrick Ragland, Exccutive Director, Project Management
Sheldon Dash, Project Manager
Edward Winsco, Bujlding Inspector
Lu Ball, Praject Management File
Building Department File

Rock Island Professional Development Center
2301 NW 26™ Street, Ft. Lauderdale. FL. 33311
Phone: 754-321-4800 Fax: 7H4-321-3389




